

Fw: For approval: Statement from Minister Thibeault

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 15:30:45 -0400
Attachments: Minister's Statement - RPP to COPO.DOCX (37.06 kB)

I think this version works

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:25 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Fw: For approval: Statement from Minister Thibeault

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB) <Sarah.Yoo@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Subject: For approval: Statement from Minister Thibeault

Hi Bryan,

Minister's statement attached for your approval.

Ministry confirmed that this is the latest statement.

If OEB issues between 3:30 – 4, Energy will go ahead and post for 5 p.m. Will wait for PO confirmation on distribution.

Thanks so much,

SARAH YOO

Senior Advisor
Cabinet Office Communications
P: 416-314-0283 | BB: 647-280-0329